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Bid Bulletin No. 4 
 

“Procurement of One Year License Subscription to Web Application Firewall (WAF) and 
Application Programming Interface (API) Protection” 

Bidding no. 23-009 
 

May 11, 2023 

This Bid Bulletin No. 4 is hereby issued to modify or amend the Bidding Documents. 
 

A. Schedule of Proceedings 
 

Activity Schedule 

 
Submission and 
Opening of Bids 

May 22, 2023, 9:00 AM, for the Submission of Bids and 9:30 
AM for the Opening of Bids through video conference with 
the following details:  

Zoom Meeting Details: 
https://zoom.us/j/95354572213?pwd=eXVzTG4rT3FqT2Zsd
HZKZVk3ejczUT09  
 
Meeting ID: 953 5457 2213 
Passcode: BAC2023 

 
 

B. Questions raised by the bidders and the corresponding response. 
 

Questions Response 

Is it possible to reference some items via 

interactive website/screenshot? 

Yes 

Kindly confirm the number of FQDN’s. 

With this, if the minimum number of 50 

FQDNs is not met, the item 4.8 (Conduct 

a web application vulnerability 

assessment for applications protected by 

the subscribed service) can be removed? 

Vulnerability Assessment shall be 
conducted at least semi-annually by 
DICT-Recognized VAPT Service 
Provider. Minimum of 15 FQDNs. 

Can the bidder submit a WAF completed 

project for items 5.4 and 5.5; and can the 

bidder submit any document as proof that 

there was a deployment on the said 

services? 

Yes. Submit proof or Certificate of 
Satisfactory Service on the said deployed 
services. (Required during the Post-
Qualification Process) 

For item no. 5.5, kindly confirm if those 

who currently supports the WAF is 

accepted. 

Yes, it is accepted. 
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Will it be accepted if the SLCC of the 

bidder is for WAF only? 

Yes, it is accepted. 
 

 
Documents under 5. Qualification Requirements of the Technical Specifications shall only 
be required during the Post-Qualification. 
 
 
 
For the guidance and information of all concerned. 
 
 
 
  SGD. 
LEONILA T. BALUYUT 
Assistant Secretary 
Chairperson, DTI Bids and Awards Committee 
 
 

Conforme:  
 

_________________________ 
              Name and Signature of 
                 Authorized Representative 

                                                                                      Date: ___________________ 


